Athletic Coun cil 4 a University of Utah

October 27, 1937

FFICE OF THE MANAGER

Coach Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Coach Allen:

The way things are shaping now, it appears
quite definite that we can play you 1in Lawrence on
January & or 4. However, we must be back in Chicago

for a game on the 6th and so would perhaps prefer
the 3rd, but are willing to accept the 4th.

Will your school be in session at that
time? Also, please tell me what will be your best
guaranty and option. We shall be willing to give
you the same guaranty and option in some future year

in Salt Lake City.

Please answer promptly as we are anxious
to close our preseason schedule.

Sincerely yours,

Theron S. Parmelee
Gen. Mgr., Student Activ.
University of Utah
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